
From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS>
To: "Rose, Debra" <drose@nfpa.org>

Date: 10/24/2016 2:30:09 PM
Subject: RE: 2016 Electrical Code

Absolutely!

Cynthia Biedermann
Associate Governmental Program Analyst
California Building Standards Commission
Department of General Services
2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento CA 95833-2936
Office (916) 263-0916
Direct (916) 263-1330

2016 CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS CODE, TITLE 24, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2017

From: Rose, Debra [mailto:drose@nfpa.org] 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 2:29 PM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS
Subject: RE: 2016 Electrical Code

Hi Cynthia,

That’s interesting that it still has my name…I’m going to ask someone in our IS if I can get my name off the 
watermark and supply you with a new file. Is that okay? 

Thanks for pointing it out to me!
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Best regards,
Debra
617-984-7595
drose@nfpa.org
National Fire Protection Association
The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.
www.nfpa.org

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS [mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 5:18 PM
To: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>
Subject: 2016 Electrical Code

Deb,

Thank you so much for resending the pdf of the 2016 Code. We have posted it on our website (and already 
received comments about the header on each page, i.e., Debra Rose designated for C…).

I just wanted to let you know that it is posted should there be any confusion.

Regards,

Cynthia

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
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